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Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 7, 1999

TO: All Interested Persons and Parties of Record
Office lic Counsel

FROM: Ralp er, Senior Attorney

RE: Docket” No.

980242-SU - Petition for limited proceeding to implement two-step
increase in wastewater rates in Pasco County by Lindrick Service Corporation.

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission Staff and Lindrick Service

Corporation has been scheduled at the following time and place:

1:30 p.m., Thursday, January 21, 1999
Room 362, Gerald Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the limited proceeding application of the utility.

Attendance is not required. However, all interested persons are encouraged to attend.

To participate by phone, please call (850) 921-6455 or Suncom 291-6455 at the time of the
meeting. If you have any questions, please call Ralph Jaeger at (850) 413-6234.
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Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Forbes)
Division of Records and Reporting

Division of Water and Wastewater (Chu, Dewberry, Gilchrist, Lingo, Munroe, Rendell,

mmammiirdifd -mtg. 11j

o mT—————

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

00298 JaK-73

FRSC-RECORDS/REPORTING



